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From: 
Sent: 

Huma Abedin <huma@clintonemail.com> on behalf of Huma Abedin 
Saturday, October 20, 2012 3:09 PM 

To: cheryl.m iUs! J 

Cc: p reine~ I jake.sulliva~ I kennedy.patJ 
jean_lou isi . ,....._ ____ _. 

Subject: Re: Fwd: WJC Plane 

Thanks for the update. 
Tuli reported that he heard from nss that all worked out as well. 

From: Cheryl Mills [mailto:~-------~ 
Sent: Saturday, October 20, 2012 12:56 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Cc: Philippe Reines I I Jake.Sul · 
).---~~---~---~J~e_a_n_-~L-o-u~is_J·warnholz '----------~ 
Subject: Fwd: WJC Plane 

I think we have joy on this. 

copied his hotmail on this email. 

cdm 

---------- Forwarded m~~=-----------------------, 
From: Cheryl Mills 
Date: Sat, Oct 20, 2012 at 12:53 PM 
Subject: Re: WJC Plane ___________ ~ 
To: John Zimmerebner 

RELEASE IN PART 
B5,B7(E),B6 

Pat Kennedy 

Cc: Margaret St~ee..:..:n=b=-u=· ::...p:2..L:r _________ --.--:-:------:-:::----======1.-'~" j=e=a=n~ l=o1=1=is:!:I ==,.,..---------------__J 
Laura Graham " milne ~-----___..------......------~ 

thanks 

On Sat, Oct 20, 2012 at 12:53 PM, John Zimmerebner wrote: 
'------------------' 
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Ok. 

From: Cheryl Mills [mailto: 
Sent: Saturday, October 2'=0-, ~2=0~1~2~1=2~:S~l~P~M~--~ 
To: John Zimmerebner 

rC=-c=:'-M'-. =a'-'-'r g=a= r:....::e=t '-S= t=ee:::.cc::.c.n=b:..::::u:..:..r .... 9 .L.; _,,_j==e==a===n=====!o=,u=is=t! _____________ _J~ Laura Graham; ~ ._ ________ ____. 
t I 
Subject: Re: WJC Plane 

we have two members of congress (leahy and granger) who would need to be part of the secure package -
assume that works given seats? 

Just want to confirm. 

cdm 

On Sat, Oct 20, 2012 at 12:39 PM, John Zimmerebner 

1 

Good toao 

From: John Zimmerebner 
Sent: Saturday, October 20, 2012 12:24 PM 
To: 'che I.mill 

wrote: 

,--C=c=:~M~a~r=a=r~e=t~S=t=e=e~n=b=u~r~· ~~~ =-=r"'------------------__J; Laura Graham;~------------~ 

ane 

Checking into the possibility of bringing our second crew to cap for our crew swap now. Will more than likely involve 
chartering a small plane to bring them over. 

From: Cheryl Mills [mailto: 
Sent: Saturday, October 2...------....... ~~~-...--,......,--~ 
To: John Zimmerebner 
r==Cc= :...,_M_,_-· a= r._.g..,,a=r..::::et=· _,,S=te=e-'-'n=b=u"'-'rg=;~je...,a,__n....._1-ro~u~i9L ____________ _____;~ Laura Graham; Gregory Milne 

-=-I ------~F Subject : Re· WJC Plane 

John 

I just checked with our admin folks. 

I do need you to the pull the trigger to check to see if this can work b/c it is the only way they will let her 
plane land and then take off so other planes can come in. 

Can you check - and sorry to add to your burdens. 

adding Laura and Greg for their visibility now. 
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cdm 

On Sat, Oct 20, 2012 at 11:54 AM, John Zimmerebner ~ -----------~ wrote: 
Roger. 
I'd need to loop usss in on that conversation at somepoint as well to make sure they wouldn't have issues with it. 

--1=;;;;-;a,~;~1--;;i1~~;1·,~~~-~--~-----------"~-·-··-·-·-·-····-··-··-··-·-·-·-·····-··-··-··-··--·-·--··--------· .. -···-·-··-··--------· .. -···-·-·-··--------· .. -· 
Sent: Saturday, October 20, 2012 11:52 AM 
To: John Zimmerebner 
Cc: Margaret Steenburg; "'""jea=· =n~lo~u,.il _____________ __J 

Subject: Re: WJC Plane 

good copy. 

cdm 

On Sat. Oct 20, 2012 at 11:50 AM, John Zimmerebner 
I l B7(E) 

From: Cheryl Mills [mailto~---------~ 
Sent: Saturday, October 20, 2012 11:48 AM 
To: John Zimmerebner 
Cc: Margaret Steenburg; Jean-Louis Warnholz 
Subject: Re: WJC Plane ~-------~ 

We are working on every solution. 

Do you know the size of the plane? 

cdm 

> wrote: 

On Sat, Oct 20, 2012 at 11 :45 AM, John Zimmerebner ~------------~ wrote: 
Its scheduled to go to the DR to do a crew swap. I can look into the possibilities of somehow getting the 2nd crew 
from San Juan to Cap Haitien. 

Is her plane planning on departing? I was told it was being parked on the taxi way. 

From: Cheryl Mills [mailto: 
Sent: Saturday, October 2~ ........ ,,.....---r,r::-:;...--""l(T,.------~ 

To: John Zimmerebner 
Cc: Margaret Steenburg·.__ _______________ __. 

Subject: WJC Plane 
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John 

Just spoke to Margaret re WJC's plane and 

Margaret advised his plane is sked to go to DR during the events. 

Two questions: 1) how rnany does it seat? 2) can it stay vice going to the DR? 

thanks. 

cdrn 
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